RASSIM BATARAYEV

Security Researcher



me@rass.im +7(701)921-19-14

Nur-Sultan, Kazakhstan

Summary

Security engineer with 5+ years of experience in Cyber Security. Managed and successfully finished 4 projects with a team of 5 people. Participated in more than 30 penetration tests, in more than 10 projects of infrastructure hardening. Investigated 10+ computer hacking incidents, 2 of which were won on Court. Created a product as a one-man band, which was well rated by governmental structures.

Experienced in building of Security Operation Centre. 1 time won Positive Hack Day's "Standoff" hackers competition and two times took 2nd place among 10+teams from different countries. Always energetic and eager to learn new skills.

Experience

Spectre Security Group, Astana, Kazakhstan (Sept 2020 - present)

Chief Technology Officer

- Communicate technology strategy to partners and investors
- Discover and implement new technologies
- Develop a security routine and systematic plan for delivering products

Suleyman Demirel University (Jan 2020 - present)

Cybersecurity Instructor

- Teach "Introduction to Cybersecurity" course
- Create Virtual Labs for students training

TSARKA (Jan 2017 - July 2020)

Security Expert

- Penetration Tests, computer forensics
- Project management, client consulting as high-level support
- SOC building

KTZE, Khorgos Gateway (Sept 2015 - July 2016)

System Administrator

- Windows and Linux administration
- Integration of Navis product with local software (bash and python programming),
- Teaching programming for colleagues

Education

Bachelor of Computer Science, SDU, Kazakhstan (2011-2015) Magister, Applied Psychoanalysis, Moscow Institute of Psychotherapy (2020-2022)

Accomplish ments

Ec-Council CHFI (2019), Ec-Council CEH (2020), Offensive Security OSWP (2018), HP 3PAR Administration and Management (2015), PHDays 2017 winners, ZeroNights 2018 Winner Hardware Village competition.